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From: clarencehewitt@nalcorenergy.com

To: normand.bechard@snclavalin.com

Cc: Icp - snc; PE_Document Control - Lower Churchill; Gillis, Nick; Dave Pardy; Wynne, Stan
Subject: Project Control Schedule - Stages 1 & 2 Rec. No. L010-S011-200-170331-00109

Date: Monday, August 29, 2011 5:17:40 PM

Attachments: _.bna
L -

Project Control Schedule - Stages 1 & 2

Rec. No. L010-S011-200-170331-00109

Normand,

Please refer to attached letter regarding the Project Control Schedule for Stages 1 and 2.
Regards

Clarence

i

L010-S011-200-170331-00109 - Project Control Schedule - Stages 1 & 2.pdf

Clarence Hewitt

Senior Contract Coordinator
(Consultant)

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill
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\ n a l C 0 r Hydro Place. 500 Columbus Drive.
eyt P.0. Box 12800. St. john's. NL
\ 9y Canada A1B 0C9

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT
t. 709.737.1833 or 1.888.576.5454
f. 709.737.1985

Rec. No.: L010-S011-200-170331-00109
August 29, 2011

SNC-Lavalin Inc.
272 Torbay Road
St. John’s, NL A1A 4E1

Attention: Mr. Normand Bechard

Subject: Lower Churchill Phase 1 Development
Agreement LC-G-002
Engineering, Procurement and Construction Management (EPCM) Services

Project Control Schedule — Stages 1 & 2
Dear Normand:

With respect to the Project Control Schedule Stage 1 & 2, document number LCP-SN-CD-0000-PC-
SH-0002-01 as submitted to Nalcor 23 August 2011, please be advised that Nalcor rejects this
document as submitted and will provide Code 3 return through the document control process. This
document fails to include fundamental requirements of the Project Control Schedule as detailed in
Exhibit 5, Section 18 of the Agreement, and as such cannot be approved as the Baseline by Nalcor.

If you have any questions with respect to the above, please contact the undersigned or Jason Kean
for further clarification.

Project Manager — Generation / Island Link
JK/jk

cc:  Scott O’Brien
Jason Kean
Dave Pardy
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